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10/24/2024

County of Monterey

Housing and Community Development
1441 Schilling Place, South 2™ Floor
POC: Darby Marshall

Salinas Ca 93901

Dear Mr. Marshall & Board of Supervisors

| am writing this letter and asking for your consideration in reducing some per
diem interest on the lien in the amount of $19,904.60, on APN #199-071-004,
169 Old Stage Road, #C, Salinas Ca 93908. The home is currently on the market
for sale. The Title Company informed me that a lien for an inclusionary bond was
recorded in 1995. | didn’t know that it is accumulating $0.88 per day until paid.

F'm an 89 years old and lost my husband Bud over 6 years ago, (09/06/2018). |
can’t remember any inclusionary bond, further more | never received any
communication or request for payment from anyone. My husband and An'thony
Lombardo & Associates in 1995 handled all details in reference to the subdivision.
s it possible to discount the interest and not penalize me for a lien that | had no
knowledge about? | would greatly appreciate anything you can do.
Respecttul,

net A. Fischer

169 Old Stage Road, #C
Salinas CA 93908





